SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT May 30, 1995 Heanng Room 343 2:00 PM Tapes 107 MEMBERS PRESENT: Sen. Bob Kintigh, Chair Sen. Rod Johnson, Vic+Chair Sen. Marylin Shannon Sen. Brenda Breclce MEMBER EXCUSED: Sen. Bill Dwyer STAE 1? PRESENT: Bruce Mclntosh, Committee Adminictrator Sarah A. Myers, Co Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 914 Reconsideration and Work Session HB 3144 Public Hearing and Work Session These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 107, A 007 CHAIR KINIIGH: Convenes the rempened committee at 2:11 PM. Opens the Work Session on SB 914 015 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves to RECONSIDER the vote by which SB 914 failed to pass out of committee. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES. 017 BRUCE MCINTOSH, COMMI~EE A DMINISTRATOR: Summar~es the bill for the comrnittee. Introduces and discusses the (-1) arnendments 1EXHIBIT A1. 039 CHAIR KIN11GH: Explains his previous vote on the bill and why he had voted against the bill. 044 SEN. BRECKE: Requests to hear testimony from the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding their report on the bill. SENATE AGRI (ULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONME!~IT May 30, 1995 - Page 2 048 RUDY ROSEN, DIRECTOR, OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND VVILDLIFE: The proposal by the ODFW commission was rejected on the basis of the lack of support. -Responds to Sen. Kintigh regarding the sign) ficance of the market for the Deer parts. SEN. JOHNSON: Discusses the opposition to this bill. 101 115 ROSEN: Responds to Sen. Iohnson in regard to the ability of the committee to revisit the issue should a large market be discovered for these Deer items. -Responds to Sen. Johnson regarding the tracking and enforcement of illegal sales of the Deer parts. 153 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves to ADOPT SB 9141 amendmenh ~ S130/9S. VOTE: Hearing no objection the motion CARRIES. 155 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves SB 914 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS

VOTE: 3~0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members preseut vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Brecke, Dwyer CHAIR: The motion CARRIES. SEN. YUI will lead the diccussion on the Floor. CloSMthe Work Session on SB 914 Opens the Public Hearng on HB 3144 Witnesses: REPRESENTATIVE LISA NAITO, House District #15 REPRESENTATIVE LISA NAITO, HOUSE DISTRICT #15: Testifies in support of 168 HB 3144. Submits the written testimony of Brian Boe 1EXHIBIT Bl. -Discusses the elements of the bill and includes a description of the addition of mercury to battery's. 239 -Continues to testify in support of HB 3144. -Responds to Sen. Johnson that there is no opposition to the bill. 259 REP. NAITO: The battery industry would like to have a law because it would prevent people from raising environmental questions about their products when they are meeting or exceeding the standards, plus they would prefer uniformity so that they are not operating under different laws under different states. Closes the Public Hearin~ on HB 3144 Opens the Work Session on HB 3144 ~ . These mna~tes contain materials which paraphrase andlor summuze S1 ,temcnts nude durulg dis session. Only text enclosed un quotation marl~s report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of die proceedin i. please refer to the tapes. SENATE AGRICULTURE, NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT M9y 30, 1995 -Page 3 273 MOTION: SEN. JOHNSON: Moves HB 3144 be sent to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation . VOTE: 3~ AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Brecke, Dwyer CHAIR: The motion CARRE S. SEN. KINTIGH will lead dic~on on the floor. 280 Adjoums the meeting at 2:35 PM. Submitted by, Reviewed by, ... -~ McIntosh A. Myers Committee Assistant Committee Administrator EXHIBIT SUMMARY: A- Dash 1 amendments to SB 914-Staff -1 page B- Testimony on HB 3144-Rep. Lisa Naito for Brian Boe-7 pages.

AS AMENDED recommendation.

These tnttuses cor~n materixls which pa~aphrxse ar~or swnmarize steetnents made during this sess~on. Only text enclosed in quotuion ttm s repon x speaker's e~act words. For complete conterns of the proceedings, please refer lo the ops.